Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: N6C-SDMAN Data: October 25, 2017
TO: Federal Communication Commission

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: N6C-SDMAN, DTS/NII
originally granted on 11/14/2014, DSS originally granted on 08/20/2012.

This time, the module is used in the portable host device therefore we should perform
SAR testing with the host device.

There is no hardware change for the module that using one PCB antenna (Antenna
type was same as before, antenna gain was more than original report).

Besides the SAR testing, the radiated spurious emission and band edge also have
be assessed again.

The module’s turn up procedure was same as before.

Sincerely,

Name: Lucas Wang

Title: Compliance Leader

Signature: M 'I/U07/

Honeywell International Inc.
Honeywell Sensing & Productivity Solutions



